

YAEL GRAUER
JOURNALIST | EDITOR | EDUCATOR



yael@yaelwrites.com (480) 519-3479



yaelwrites.com
@yaelwrites

ABOUT ME

An investigative reporter who uncovers and exposes government and corporate corruption.

An analytical thinker with a penchant for mining data to examine trends and develop related stories.

An educator who creates curriculum and leads workshops on digital security and source protection.

An editor with significant experience producing and finessing copy and publications.

A podcaster bringing Friday news dumps to light.

Author of the college textbook "Business Writing: A Content Marketing Approach"

EXPERIENCE

Journalist (2008-present)

Specializes in investigative tech reporting for consumer sites including WIRED, Ars Technica, The Intercept, Slate/Future Tense, Motherboard, Breaker, and more.

Editor (2002-present)

Managing Editor for Performance Menu: Journal of Health and Athletic Excellence

Educator (2016-present)

- Trollbusters Director of Education, designing resources and curriculum to help women journalists be safer online
- Author of the college textbook Business Writing: A Content Marketing Approach (StuKent Publishing)

EDUCATION

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Arizona State University

Masters of Mass Communication (Expected: August 2019)

Shimer College

Bachelor of Arts – Social Sciences (August 2002) Frances Wood Shimer Scholarship Recipient Shimer-In-Oxford Study Abroad Program Participant

Copyblogger Certified Content Marketer—Master level (2014)

MEMBERSHIPS

- Investigative Reporters and Editors
- Internet Press Guild